
RE: Conference Call - Henry Stevenson and Parkwood Land Co. - CWA 
06-2011-2709 
Chuck Kibler to: Russell Murdock, Lorena Vaughn 
Cc: Patrick Rankin 

09/18/2012 04:05PM 

From: "Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com> 

To: Russell Murdock/R6/USEPNUS@EPA, Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPNUS@EPA 

Cc: Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPNUS@EPA ------
History: This message has been replied to. 

This is to confirm our conference ca ll on Wednesday, September 19, 2012 at 10:30 a.m. 
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This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. It is intended as a private communication with tneifildividtral or 
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or other¥7i~e l~ly 
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate thisJnessage or 
any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 

From: Russell Murdock [mailto:Murdock.Russell@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 2:35 PM 
To: Lorena Vaughn 
Cc: Chuck Kibler; Patrick Rankin 
Subject: Re: Conference Call - Henry Stevenson and Parkwood Land Co. - CWA 06-2011-2709 

Thanks for scheduling the call. The time works for me and I will speak to you then. 

Thank you. 

Russell Murdock 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 
1445 Ross Ave. Suite 1200 (6RC-EW) 
Dallas, TX 75202 
(214) 665-3189 
(214) 665-3177 (Fax) 
Murdock. R ussell@epa. gov 

From: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPAIUS 

To: Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>, Russell Murdock/R6/USEPAIUS@EPA 
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Cc: Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US@EPA 

Date: 09/18/2012 10:51 AM 

Subject: Conference Call - Henry Stevenson and Parkwood Land Co. - CWA 06-2011 -2709 

The Regional Judicial Officer has Scheduled a Conference Call for tomorrow, Wednesday, September 
19th, 2012, at 10:30 am - 11 :30 am, Central Daylight Time. 

The dial-in number will be 866-299-3188. At the prompt enter conference code 214-665-2122, followed by 
the# sign. If a party encounters problems connecting to the call, 
the customer service number is 888-876-3081. 

Please email me back with confirmation of receiving this email. 

Thank you and have a good day. 

No vi rus found in this message. 
C hecked by A VG - www.avg.com 
Vers ion: 201 2.0.222 1 I Virus Database: 2437/5275- Release Date: 09/18/ 12 


